IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT |

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO
Vs T B 4

Criminal Case No. (}f,_ = -;\p_] = d

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, S
Plaintiff,

V.

1. CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT
18 U.S.C. §§ 844(e), 875(b), 875(c), and 876(c)

COUNT ONE
(18 U.S.C. § 875(b))

On or about July 18, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, with intent to extort from Mark Hurlbert, Fifth
Judicial District Attorney, a thing of value, did transmit in interstate commerce from Long
Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark Hurlbert
containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused a verbal
telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of Eagle
County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Yeah, I'm trying to reach Mark Hurlbert, District Attorney. I
wanna leave a message for him. Anything happen to Kobe, will
happen, something will happen to you. We will hunt you down

and we will shoot your ass, and we are not playing. We are
from LA County, and we gonna be coming out there, and we



gonna be looking for your ass. We will put eight rounds of
bullets up in your ass and blow you away. ‘Cuz that girl is lying
and this is not, this is a false. She needs to take a lie detector
test. Tell her to come out on tv and talk and stop being a hiding
little bitch.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(b).

COUNT TWO
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about July 19, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left
the following message:

The person I’m trying to reach is Mark Hurlbert. I wanna leave
a message for him. If anything happen to Kobe Bryant, I mean
anything, we coming down there with a group and we gonna
burn your ass, burn your place up, we gonna shoot your ass, and
we gonna shoot this little fucking bitch that’s fucking lying.
And you think we playing? Try us. I mean we coming deep,
too. Anything happen to Kobe. Think ... think it’s a joke?

It’s not. We’re serious.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
COUNT THREE
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))
On or about July 19, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,

CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened



to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of

fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left

the following message:

Yes, uh, we’re trying to reach Mark Hurlbert, the District
Attorney. Got one thing to say, man. Whatever goes down,
‘cuz all y’all got is a bunch of little fucking rednecks who’s
gonna, who’s gonna try to do something to a black man, and put
the fucking black man down. We got some bullets waiting for
you and for that lying ass bitch that’s saying that Kobe raped
her, so ya’ll better watch ya’ll fucking backs. Think this is a
joke? It’s fucking not. Watch your back buddy. ... little
bimbo bitch to watch her back, and watch y’all town, ‘cuz it
might get blown down.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
COUNT FOUR
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about July 20, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of
the Eagle County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Yeah, I'm trying to reach Mark Hurlbert, uh, check this out. I
got two ... vans out there waiting for you. I’'m not gonna tell
you, what color the vans are. Yeah, they just called me and let

me know they made it out there, they’re waiting, they’re hunting
your ass down, they’re gonna kill you, your family, you know



for the bullshit that’s gone down, and then, they’re gonna hunt
this bitch down, they’re gonna be looking for the white ass punk
little bitch that’s lying on Kobe, for her fucking little stinky ass
going up to the hotel. But, I'm letting you know, you better
watch your back cause, I got two loads of vans with a bunch of
gangsters in it, about to hunt your y’all down. I hope you
fucking die. I hope you fucking are dead.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (¢).

COUNT FIVE
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about July 20, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of

fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left
the following message:

Hey, Mark Hurlbert please. Well look, I got a little message for
you. Dear little white bitch, what your ass doing upstairs in
Kobe’s room, where your stupid fucking ass work at the front
desk. You know what? You just as guilty as him. Kobe a did
nothing wrong, okay? You shouldn’t ofhad your little white ass
up in his room. And look, I got one for you. Dear little white
boy, you know what? You seem like a little prejudice mother
fucker, you know. ... put this black athlete down. Yeah, I
believe you’re a prejudice mother fucker, uh huh. Yeah, and
your whole fucking town is. But I tell you what, you know, I
got my people out there, we waiting for you, and we gonna
fucking burn your shit down, we gonna kill your ass, we gonna
kill your family, we gonna kill the little white bitch, and we
gonna kill her family. Yeah, take that to the fucking bank.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).



COUNT SIX
(18 U.S.C. § 875(b))

On or about July 21, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, with intent to extort from Mark Hurlbert, Fifth
Judicial District Attorney, a thing of value, did transmit in interstate commerce from Long
Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark Hurlbert
containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused a verbal
telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of Eagle
County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Yeah my name is Leroy Jackson. I'm looking for Mark
Hurlbert. [ understand this girl is drugged out on drugs, because
she’s under depression that her friend died, so she decided to set
up a young black man up in Colorado, huh? If anything happens
to him, it will be her life, and yours, Mark.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(b).

COUNT SEVEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about July 22, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of

fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left

the following message:



Hey, Mark Hurlbert. You tell your little victim that she’s one
dead little bitch, and so are you, mother fucker, you little racist
bastard mother fucker, and we’re gonna burn down y’all fucking
town, okay?

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
COUNT EIGHT
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about July 22, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of
the Eagle County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Yeah, Mark Hurlbert, your victim? We got her address by the
way. Yeah, we gonna be out there to hunt her down, her and her
fucking family, and kill all three of the mother fuckers, unless
it’s four. Her family is all gonna be fucking murdered, and then

we looking for you next, buddy.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c).

COUNT NINE
(18 U.S.C. § 844(¢))

On or about July 23, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened

to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of



fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left

the following message:

Yeah, y’all victim, this is the mafia, mother fuckers. We gonna
be after her. We gonna slash her fucking throat, and kill that
little bitch and her family and you too, Mark. We gonna slash
the fuck out of that little lying ass little bitch, and kill that little
fucking heffer. “Cuz you know she’s fucking lying. And she
knows she’s lying. We gonna be down there pretty deep, and
we gonna be burning places, killing that little white bitch, slash,
we gonna slash her throat, and kill her.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT TEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about July 24, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left
the following message:

Hey, Mark Hurlbert, we ..., we down here, we the mafia
mother fucker. ... see you in person, step outside mother
fucking. See, this shit’s gonna blow up, this whole shit’s gonna
blow up, because of some lying ass little victim, so we gonna
start some shit with y’all now, see how y’all feel, mother fucker.
We gonna kill your ass, your family, and the victim, and her
family, and blow ya’ll fucking town apart.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).



COUNT ELEVEN
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about July 25, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of
the Eagle County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Remember, y’all victim will die, and her family, and you Mark. Kill, kill, kill,

bloody kill. That little lying bitch. Too much pill. Too many fucking pills

will overdose, fuck up your brain cells. Remember, we gonna fucking kill,

kill. This the fucking Mafia, and this ain’t no fucking joke.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c).

COUNT TWELVE
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about July 25, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of

the Eagle County District Attorney’s Office stating:

Yeah, is it true that y’all paid this little girl to set Kobe up?
Well that’s the rumor that’s going around and that’s gonna be all



over the newscast and stuff that y’all paid her thirty-eight
thousand dollars to set up this man up. Cuz he’s a black man in
a white fucked up cracker ass town. Well, I tell ‘ya what. That
little victim got too much fucking shit wrong with her and she

will die, so will her family, and so will you. Y’all got the wrong
people involved, the fucking Mafia. Kill, kill, kill. Have
another case ready. Kill, kill.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c).
COUNT THIRTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about July 26, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle County District Attorney’s Office and left
the following message:

You thought this was a joke. The courthouse is ready to blow
up. We all set bombs all over the place. If y’all and the victim
don’t tell the truth, we’ll blow up the courthouse. Y’all got
twenty-four hours to get the truth out of this girl. If not, the
building will explode. You got the Mafia involved. This is not
a joke.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
COUNT FOURTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 876(c))

On or about September 18, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,

CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did deposit in an authorized depository



for mail matter, to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, a written communication,
postmarked September 18, 2003, addressed to Mark Hurlbert, Eagle County Courthouse,
P.O. Box 597, Eagle, Colorado, 81631, containing threats to injure Fifth Judicial District
Attorney Mark Hurlbert and others; that is: defendant mailed a letter containing, in part, the
following written communications:

Mark Hurlbert you tell that accuses she need to start telling yall
.. . Now that we got her address we are coming to kill her and
her family. Try to do something and we will start to kill all
white people that we see. . . .So yell start telling the truth our
this is going to get ugly. This letter is from south side Santa
Anablood killer. We are nine hundred strong. We will start kill
when we come to town next week. Starting with accuses and
her family then you and the courthouse. We have bombs and hi
power gun that put hole’s in and brick wall. This is not fucking
joke. Try us Mark Hurlbert.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 876(c).

COUNT FIFTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about October 21, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

Yeah, this is for Mark Hurlbert, and that little fat ass David
Winters, this is Santa Ana Mafia, and we are 500 deep, and we



are down in your town, and we gonna blow up the courthouse,
so you better not walk in, or it’s gonna blow up. Mark Hurlbert
and Dave Winters, y’all will fucking die.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT SIXTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about October 24, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of
the Eagle Combined Courts stating:

This is for Mark Hurlbert and David and Mr. Winters, the fat
mother fucker, the accuser and the bell man, they’ll both die.
So, y’all to Mark Hurlbert and Winter, this is the Mexican
Mafia, and we’ll be there during the trial outside once we see
the accuser, we will start killing, and the bell man, we go to his
basketball games and we will kill him too. Y’all two will die,
Mark Hurlbert and your fat ass David, Doug Winter.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c).

COUNT SEVENTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 875(¢c))
On or about October 25, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,

CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from



Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused
a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of
the Eagle Combined Courts stating:

Uh, Mark Hurlbert and Doug Winter, we not gonna wait for

y’all to the trial, we gonna get y’all. When we see y’all coming

in and out of y’all court work, the courthouse at y’all job, we

gonna be waiting for y’all in the morning, out front, you won’t

see us, but, we can see you. And when we do, we gonna open

fire and we gonna kill both of y’all. We got high power stuff.

It’s so powerful that it will put a hole through a brick wall. It’s,

it’s no joke. It’s the Mexican Mafia. And, y’all two must die,
right away.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c).
COUNT EIGHTEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about October 28, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

This is the Mexican Mafia and when the trial comes, Mark
Hurlbert, Doug Winters, the accuser, and the bell man will all
die. We gonna be outside the court, they won’t see us, but we’ll
see them. When we open fire, and then we gonna burn down the

courthouse.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).



COUNT NINETEEN
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 7, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

Yes. This is the Mexican Mafia. We got nine hundred people.
You tell Mark Hurlbert that we gonna kill him, that fat ass
Winters, the accuser and the bell man. And, we’re gonna be at
the trial, we’re gonna walk inside, we’re gonna kill the accuser,
and then we’re gonna kill him, burn his house down, and kill his
family. This is not a joke. This is the Mafia speaking. We got
nine hundred people, so don’t even try nothing.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT TWENTY
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 10, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following

message:

This is the Mexican Mafia. You tell Mark Hurlbert and Winters
that we gonna kill both of them, and the accuser, and the bell
man. Everybody will die. They will set the courthouses on fire.

13



This is the Mexican Mafia. We’re not playing around. This is
some serious shit.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
COUNT TWENTY-ONE
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 10, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

Yeabh, this is the Mexican Mafia. We intown. We gonna set up,
we set bombs up around the whole courthouse. Every last one
of ‘em. All we gotta do is hit the button, and they will blow up.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT TWENTY-TWO
(18 U.S.C. § 875(c))

On or about November 14, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, knowingly did transmit in interstate commerce from
Long Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephoné communication to Mark
Hurlbert containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused

a verbal telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of

the Eagle Combined Courts stating:



Kobe didn’t rape that girl, that girl ... if it was rape, she
wouldn’t of went back and screwed somebody else. They set
that man up because the color of his skin. ... don’t worry
aboutit. Kobe’s lawyers will know this cuz I’'m about to call em
and tell em. Y’all all know it. This a set-up and we will kill the
accuser and her fucking family.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c¢).

COUNT TWENTY-THREE
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 16, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

Yeah, we’re with the Mexican Mafia. You let that ___ family
know that we’re gonna kill every last one of them. We gonna
blow their house up while they’re sleeping. Mark Hurlbert, we
gonna kill him, that fat ass Doug Winter, and their families too.
... basketball player, we know where he play basketball at, we
will go to his game, and we will kill him too. Ev, every last one
of the Eagle County Courthouses will be blown up. We will set
up explosives around there and we will blow everything up. Not
a fucking joke. Y’all wanted to start something, y’all want to
get somebody down in trouble, well we’re gonna do the same
thing. But ours gonna be everybody will die. Mark Hurlbert,
Doug Winters, the accuser and the little fat ass Patrick Denny,
whatever the fucking his name is. This is Mafia, everybody
must die.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).



COUNT TWENTY-FOUR
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 14, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and~explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combined Courts and left the following
message:

Yeah, by the way, do not step in the courthouses, we got bombs
set up on the outside. All we got to do is hit this little button and
the mother fuckers will blow right up. This is not a fucking
joke. And, everybody will die.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT TWENTY-FIVE
(18 U.S.C. § 875(b))

On or about November 15, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, with intent to extort from Mark Hurlbert, Fifth
Judicial District Attorney, a thing of value, did transmit in interstate commerce from Long
Beach, California, to Eagle County, Colorado, a telephone communication to Mark Hurlbert
containing a threat to injure the person of another. Specifically, defendant caused a verbal

telephone message communication to be transmitted to the answering machine of Eagle

Combined Courts stating:



This is how it is going down. Kobe goes down, Mark Hurlbert,
Doug Winters, the accuser and her fucking family, and that little
bell man, every one will die.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(b).

COUNT TWENTY-SIX
(18 U.S.C. § 844(e))

On or about November 16, 2003, in the State and District of Colorédo and elsewhere,
CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE, defendant, through the use of the telephone willfully threatened
to kill and injure individuals and to unlawfully damage and destroy a building by means of
fire and explosives, to wit: defendant called Eagle Combine Courts and left the following
message:

Yeah, I’'m with the Mexican Mafia. You tell the ___ family
we’re gonna kill every last one of them. We gonna blow their
house up while they sleeping. Mark Hurlbert and that fat ass
Doug Winters, we gonna go to their job and we’re gonna kill
both of them mother fuckers too. As for that little accuser that
basketball player, we gonna go to his game and we will kill him
too. This not a fucking joke, this is the Mexican Mafia. And
then we gonna blow up all the courthouses up in Eagle County.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
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NAME:

D/O/B:

ADDRESS:

OFFENSES:

February 24, 2004

CEDRIC V. AUGUSTINE

08/22/1966 Age: 37

3808 GOLDEN AVENUE

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

18 U.S.C. § 844(e) - Threatening Communications by fire and
explosives

18 U.S.C. § 875(b) - Interstate Communications with intent to
extort

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) - Interstate Communications

18 U.S.C. § 876(¢c) - Mailing Threatening Communications

LOCATION OF OFFENSE: Eagle County, Colorado

PENALTIES:

18 U.S.C. § 844(¢) COUNTS: Two, Three, Five, Seven, Nine,
Ten, Thirteen, Fifteen, Eighteen,
Nineteen, Twenty, Twenty-One,
Twenty-Three, Twenty-Four,
and Twenty-Six: NMT 10 years
imprisonment, NMT $250,000.00
fine, or both; and a $100.00 Special
Assessment Fee - ON EACH
COUNT

18 U.S.C. § 875(b) COUNTS: One, Six, and Twenty-Five: NMT 20
years imprisonment, NMT $250,000.00
fine, or both; and a $100.00 Special
Assessment Fee - ON EACH COUNT

18 U.S.C. § 875(c) COUNTS: Four, Eight, Eleven, Twelve, Sixteen,
Seventeen, and Twenty-Two: NMT 5
years imprisonment, NMT $250,000.00
fine, or both; and a $100.00 Special
Assessment Fee - ON EACH COUNT



18 U.S.C. § 876(c) COUNT: Fourteen: NMT 10 years imprisonment,
NMT $250,000.00 fine, or both; and a
$100.00 Special Assessment Fee
AGENT(S): SA Craig Byrkit, FBI - Glenwood Springs, CO

AUTHORIZED BY: Linda A. McMahan
Assistant United States Attorney

ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL:
__ Fivedaysorless

_Xx__ Over five days

____ Other

THE GOVERNMENT

The government will seek detention of defendant
_X  The government will not seek detention of defendant

OCDETF: Yes X No
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